



April 5, 2023

Attendees: Maria Cochran, Nate Greene, Connie Kline, Heather Wright, Kelly Delorit-Jones, Christian Way, Rodney Moorehead, Julie Bryant, Judy Edwards

Motion to approve March Minutes by Maria, Connie made the 2nd-motion passes

Fundraiser:

- We are currently above our 10,000 goal with 8-10 girls above their goals
- Ordered 35 more car wash cards which will arrive April 6th
- We will start collecting money end of April. Selling will continue through May 20th

Committee Budgets:

- Youth day-\$700
- Parent Night-\$250
- Senior Night-\$800
- Banquet-We will charge \$20 per plate. Actual cost is \$19 per plate

Fundraising/Volunteer Update: Connie Kline

- Cains-we will receive money in 4-6 weeks
 - They would be interested in being a team sponsor next year, but have not responded about being a program sponsor
- We had 2 parents sign up to volunteer at parent meeting

Miscellaneous:

- Field Cleanup is now April 13th
 - Rodney to make sure the outfield line is drawn for the JV field prior to then
- Stump removal will be done in April.
- Rodney to speak to Shannon/Zach about getting chain link fences up along the 1st and 3rd base lines of JV field

Youth Day:

- Everything is ready to go

Parent Night:

- May 11th for Varsity/JV and May 16th for Freshman/BSquad
- Use portable loud speaker in press box
- Christian will do photos
- Need an announcer
- Will provide doughnuts and water

Senior Night:

- May 12th
- Julie will pick up cupcakes and buy senior gifts

Banquet:

- Monday, June 5th
 - Set up 4pm
 - 5pm social hour
 - 5:30pm dinner
 - Done by 8pm
- Sarah Taylor will help with slide show
- Christian will work on senior posters
- Julie to order dessert
- Maria will do centerpieces
- Julie will double check total amount if includes tax
- Each team will do coaches gifts

Program Sponsorship Discussion:

There has been discussion about players getting credit for sponsorship money added to fundraising goal

- Top fundraisers have never been recognized which is something we could do
 - Thought was gift for 10% amount of sponsorship
 - Maria made a motion, Heather made the 2nd passes, all in favor
- The fundraising program was not built to sustain incorporating this amount of additional money on for money bad pulls

Program Updates:

- Zach asked for the boosters to purchase 6 more varsity helmets. Cost will be \$200-\$300 with facemasks and will be purchased out of equipment budget
 - Heather made motion to approve, Maria made the 2nd, motion passes
 -

Mara made motion to adjourn meeting at 7:25pm, Heather 2nd, all if favor.

Next meeting May 3rd at 6:30pm